# MINUTES OF THE JUNE 13, 2019 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

The regular meeting of the Onondaga Township Board was called to order on June 13, 2019 at 7:30 PM. The location for this meeting was 4756 Baldwin St., Onondaga, MI.

We said the pledge and had a moment of silence.

Present were Treasurer Rhiannon Schindewolf-DeShais, Trustee Mary Jane Hector, Supervisor Steven Dwight, Trustee Jim Tow and Clerk Diane Johnson. There were 6 citizens present.

### SET AND/OR AMEND THE AGENDA:

Steve moved to set the agenda as presented. Jim seconded. All Ayes.

### INTRODUCTION OF VISITORS:

1. SHERIFF WRIGGLESWORTH; Chief Deputy Jason Ferguson spoke to us on what is happening at the Sheriff's Department. Questions and discussion followed.

**PUBLIC COMMENT:** Public comment started at 8:05 and ended at 8:10.

#### FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT:

Jim mentioned there was a Chiefs meeting where they discussed how to deal with the ending of the heavy rescue department at the county level. He also mentioned there were 15 runs in May. Jim also had an estimate for the roof repair at the fire barn. Trustee Tow made a motion to allow him to make the purchases that he needs to make it. Steve seconded. All Ayes. Jim questioned when we were going to ask for a millage needed to support the fire department. Answered November 2020.

#### TREASURER:

The balance on May 10<sup>th</sup> was \$72471.04. Rhiannon went on to discuss having a millage for roads and the fire department.

### PLANNING COMMISSION;

Jim reported there was no meeting.

## **CLERK:**

Diane reported the voting machines have been updated also quick books is now up and running, plus she gave board members packets for the annual meeting on the 27<sup>th</sup>.

#### **ZONING ENFORCMENT:**

Report submitted.

## **PARKS:**

Rhiannon discussed a bill from data clinic. She than mentioned the next meeting has been rescheduled. Progress is being made on the trails, and the bathroom has been painted. She also told of upcoming events.

### **SUPERVISOR**

Steve reported he has talked with the county on the roads he would like to have fixed this year. He also mentioned a Rives PC meeting we are invited to and the ICCMTA meeting on the 26<sup>th</sup>.

#### TRUSTEES:

Mary Jane told how well the Meet and Eat program is going.

## PETITIONS, ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS; None

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

Mary Jane made a motion to approve the minutes from our May 9<sup>th</sup> meeting. Rhiannon seconded. All Ayes

Steve made a motion to approve the minutes of the May 14th budget workshop meeting. Rhiannon seconded. All Ayes

## **APPROVAL OF BILLS:**

Rhiannon made a motion to approve the bills. Jim seconded. All Ayes.

### **UNFINISHED BUSINESS:** None

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

- 1. ONONDAGA TOWNSHIP WEBPAGE Discussion on I.T.RIGHT taking over our webpage. Rhiannon stated once our e-mails are all changed over the webpage will be done. Diane made a motion that we hire I.T. Right at \$1600 and whatever it was to make it usable for us. Rhiannon seconded. All ayes.
- 2. FORECLOSED PROPERTY 5652 OAK; Discussion on this property. Rhiannon made a motion that we don't entertain it. Mary Jane seconded. All ayes
- 3. MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP PARTICIPATING PLAN BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION BALLOT; Discussion on the candidates. Steve made a motion to vote William. Jim seconded. All Ayes

## **ANY OTHER BUSINESS:**

1. Rhiannon questioned the Baldwin property on Covert Road. Diane mentioned she should have brought this up when Rodger was here. Rhiannon mentioned she was not here when this started. Diane will get the original contract out for Steve. Discussion followed on what the township can legally do.

### **ADJOURNMENT:**

Steve made a motion to adjourn. Jim seconded. All Ayes. Meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm.

Minutes Written and submitted by Diane Johnson Onondaga Township Clerk